04/13/21
Handout 4.1-A

' '\/ Valley Water MEMORAF‘CI\J}(O)Z%M

TO: Board of Directors FROM: Barbara Keegan
SPOC Chair

SUBJECT:  Stream Planning and Operations Committee =~ DATE: 03/23/2021
(SPOC) March 11, 2021 Meeting Summary

This memorandum summarizes the information and action items from meeting of the Stream Planning
and Operations Committee (SPOC) held on March 11, 2021.

The committee received updates and participated in discussions on the following:
e Fish and Aquatic Habitat Collaborative Effort (FAHCE) Progress and Deliverables

o Draft Environmental Impact Report (EIR)

o FAHCE Monitoring Plan - Including a presentation which contained excellent
information and graphics that documents how Valley Water is investing in the care of
fish. The SPOC asked that this presentation be presented at future public meetings
and an upcoming Board meeting

o FAHCE Plus Pilot Flows Implementation of Guadalupe Creek and Stevens Creek

o Initialing Parties Meeting

e District and Non-District Projects and Other Activities that May Affect the FAHCE Settlement
Agreement and Implementation. Mr. Yves Zsutty provided an update and presentation on
the removal of the fish passage barrier at Single Road at Coyote Creek.

o Anderson Dam Seismic Retrofit Project
Discussions with the FAHCE Adaptive Management Team
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